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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 5, 1959

Humble Oil & Refining Company
Midland, Texas

Re: N. Mex. State nyn
Well No. 11
Section 10, Township 21 South,
Range 37 East - Lea County

Gentlemen:

We have received an application from your office to dually
complete subject well. The letter of transmittal attached to this
dual completion application also asked authority for:

(1) 120 acre non-standard gas proration unit.
(2) unorthodox location and,
(3) commingling.

Due to the administrative procedure we have set up, it will
be necessary that you send this office three copies of your application
for (1) above and three copies for (2) above in the proper manner.
Your application to commingle the Blinebry condensate from well No.
11 with Blinebry oil from well No. 1 requires a hearing for an
exception to Rule 303. If you desire this matter set for hearing,

please make application the refor.

Also, if you have not already done 80, please send two copies
of dual completion application to the Hobbs office of the Oil Conservation
Commission.

In the future please send the proper number of copies for each
application as required by the Commission rules. This will save much

time in processing your requests.

Very truly yours,

E. J. FISCHER

EJF:og District Engineer

cc: OCC - Hobbs






